
 
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 

a safe and efficient road system” 

(231) 922-4848 ph · (231) 929-1836 fx · www.gtcrc.org 
1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911 

 
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE: September 16, 2020 
SUBJECT: TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT GARFIELD AND HAMMOND 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting.  
 
 
ROAD CLOSURE 
 
Hammond Road – LaFranier Road to Townline Road, Garfield Township 
*The section of Hammond from Garfield to Townline will begin tomorrow, September 17, 2020 at 7:00AM. 
*No thru traffic is allowed between LaFranier Road and Three Mile Road, access will be made available to 
residents and businesses.  
*Motorists are advised to use South Airport and are expected to follow posted detour signs. 
*This project is expected to last six weeks. 
 
TRAFFIC SIGNALS 
*With the start of this section of Hammond Road, the Signal at Garfield and Hammond will be in flash mode. This will 
start Thursday morning, September 17, 2020. Garfield will flash yellow and Hammond will flash red. This will remain 
until the end of the project. Please use caution when approaching this intersection. 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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